## BOROUGH OF HASBROUCK HEIGHTS - MINUTES - August 23, 2016

#### **BOROUGH OF HASBROUCK HEIGHTS**

#### MINUTES

### **August 23, 2016**

A Regular Meeting of the Mayor and Council of the Borough of Hasbrouck Heights was held on Tuesday, August 23, 2016 at 8:08 p.m. at Borough Hall, 320 Boulevard, Hasbrouck Heights, New Jersey.

Borough Clerk Rose Marie Sees stated that the meeting complied with the Sunshine Law, adequate notice of this meeting having been made to all members of the Council by personal service on January 4, 2016 and transmitted to The Observer, The Record and The Herald News on January 4, 2016.

**ROLL CALL**: Present: Mayor John DeLorenzo, Councilman Justin A.

DiPisa, Councilwoman Sonya Buckman, Councilman

David Gonzalez, Councilman Russell A. Lipari

Councilman Peter Traina

Absent: Councilwoman Pamela J. Link

**SALUTE TO THE FLAG AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:** Mayor DeLorenzo led in the Salute to the Flag and Pledge of Allegiance.

**INVOCATION:** Councilman Gonzalez gave the Invocation as follows: "Good and gracious God, we thank you for the gift of today. We thank you for the generous gifts that you have given us and to our community. We ask you to help us grow closer to you and to have a better understanding of what it means to be a steward to all our brothers and sisters and of creation. We ask this prayer through Christ, our Lord. Amen."

**PRESENTATION:** Eagle Scout Candidate John Mullins presented a check to Hasbrouck Heights Food Pantry from proceeds received towards his Eagle Scout Project of painting the lines in the Borough Hall parking lots. Mayor DeLorenzo, Councilman DiPisa and Councilwoman Buckman thanked him for the donation to the Food Pantry and congratulated him on his project.

#### **COMMUNICATIONS:**

1) Invitation to all Bergen County residents from Bergen County Department of Parks to participate in Bocce Tournament on September 25, 2016 at Riverside County Park, Lyndhurst

## BOROUGH OF HASBROUCK HEIGHTS – MINUTES - August 23, 2016

# COMMUNICATIONS (cont'd):

- 2) Invitation to 9-11 Memorial Service on September 11, 2016 at the Firemen's Memorial/9-11 Memorial Park at 7 p.m.
- 3) Invitation to Disability Awareness Day at the Bergen County Zoo, September 25, 2016
- 4) Governor Christie's Announcement that Applications are being accepted for the 2016 Transportation Alternatives Program (TAP) by November 10, 2016

Mayor DeLorenzo asked if anyone wished to have any item read into the record. There being none, Mayor DeLorenzo requested a motion to accept the Communications which was made by Councilman Lipari, seconded by Councilman DiPisa, and unanimously carried.

**APPROVAL OF MINUTES:** (August 9, 2016 Regular Meeting, Work Session and Executive Session)

Mayor DeLorenzo requested a motion to approve the foregoing Minutes which was made by Councilman DiPisa, seconded by Councilman Gonzalez, and otherwise unanimously carried.

### BILLS:

WHEREAS, claims and accounts amounting to \$119,499.57 specified in the Schedule hereto annexed, have been examined and approved by the Finance Commissioner, or his Deputy; and

WHEREAS, the Chief Financial Officer has certified that funds are available in the accounts listed for payment of the claims;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the claims be paid and checks be issued on the funds and accounts indicated on the attached schedule.

Signed Justin A. DiPisa Commissioner of Finance

On a motion by Councilman DiPisa, seconded by Councilwoman Buckman, and unanimously carried, the foregoing Resolution was adopted.

### REPORTS:

**FINANCE:** Commissioner DiPisa gave the following report: the Current Fund cash balance at July 31 was \$1,394,678.13 and at June 30 was \$1,835,993.24 which represents a decrease of \$444,315.11. The entire balance was invested and earning approximately 0.25%.

Cash receipts for the month of July totaled \$3,606,129.80 of which \$3,370,111.47 was fur Current Taxes, \$43,174.02 was for Delinquent 2015 taxes and \$192,844.31 was Miscellaneous Revenues.

Cash disbursements for the month of July totaled \$4,047,444.91 of which \$2,341,049.00 was for Local School Taxes, \$627,065.67 was for Salaries and \$1,079,330.24 was for Other Expenses.

Final fourth quarter 2016 tax bills have been mailed. Included on the final bill is the fourth quarter payment, which is due November 1, 2016, as well as the first and second quarter payments due in 2017. Please take the time to read the letter included with the bill, it gives details on tax due dates, tax rates and State Aid.

**SOCIAL SERVICES:** Deputy Commissioner DiPisa reported there were **110** visitors to the Food Pantry from August 1, 2016 through August 22, 2016. We sincerely thank the churches and many, many generous residents who made donations this month. We especially thank Meals with a Mission who donates food weekly, Corpus Christi R.C. Church, First United Methodist Church Women, First Reformed Church, St. John's Episcopal Church for your continuous donations, Karen McDowell, Maryetta Saccomano, Fran & Joe Visco, Kathy Saggio, Nzra Rubars, Mr. And Mrs. Buwalda, Maureen, Trippodo Family, Ethel Ball, David Ehrich, Lida and Mary, Jeffries Family, Joyce Belbo, Tafuri Family and Anonymous. We appreciate the following volunteers who supervised the food pantry during these weeks. They are Denise Betts, Joyce Belbo, Al Kinsley, J. Leidenfrost, Warren Nelson, Dan Solazzo, Marge Heeren. Rosemary Willard, Janice Cooney, Barbara Juliano, Vivian Leidenfrost and Audrey Gall. Thank you all for your time and support. Although we receive donations everyday, the shelves empty pretty quickly. Items needed are nonperishable food items such as canned soup, sauces, cereal, fruits, juices and especially soaps, toiletries, cleaning supplies and paper products. All donations are accepted in the Borough Clerk's office from 8 a.m. through 3:30 p.m. Monday through Friday.

**LAND USE:** Commissioner Buckman gave the following report: During the month this department issued 67 Uniform Construction Code permits with income totaling \$7,969. Home sales are still booming with 9 C.O. inspections for houses sold. Several new homes that were begun in the last few months have already been sold and we are

# LAND USE (cont'd):

looking forward to welcoming new neighbors to town. 83 initial UCC inspections were done during the past month. 63 passed with a 76% passing rate. Once again residents and contractors scheduled inspections without looking at their vacation schedules. This creates many problems in scheduling inspections. The Property Maintenance inspector received 25 calls regarding violations. He followed up with the residents to have the matter resolved 48 times. 4 warnings were issued. The Planning Board and Zoning Board of Adjustment both take the month of August off.

**Library:** As Library liaison, she reported the children's program was called "On your mark, get set, read" and 301 children registered, 175 actively participated, 43 children have completed their reading charts. Children's Librarian Kate Sendusak made regular visits to the Keys and Rec Summer Camps as well as storytime at the HH Swimming Pool. The library held many well attended programs this summer for all ages including a pedometer program for adults with over 2,837,000 steps logged so far. The 10<sup>th</sup> Annual Summer Bash was held on August 6 through August 7 was an indoor camp-in and a memorable evening for the 233 attending and 42 families sleeping over. Highlights included costume characters, theme foods, miniature golf course, educational program about the impact of wolves on our eco system accompanied by a real wolf, interactive music performance by Big Jeff, arts and crafts, a fishing hole, demonstrations of Tai Chi, and a late night movie screening of *Utopia*.

**PUBLIC FACILITIES:** Deputy Commissioner Gonzalez gave the following report:

Repairs and maintenance completed during the month to the following facilities:

**DPW Facility:** The fuel pumps were hit by lightning and knocked the system out of service. An electronic component called a Power Varistor was replaced to prevent an over-voltage condition. New security cameras were installed. All outside door locks and gate locks were replaced.

**Borough Hall/Library:** Replaced circuit board on emergency generator. Replaced three electrical outlets and wires that shorted out in Library. Fire Sprinkler System was inspected. Quarterly maintenance inspection of elevators was conducted.

Public Safety Bldg./Police & Fire Dept: Repaired motor, electrical operating control device and rollers on Sally Port automatic doors. Installed new hot water heater, repaired circulation pumps and vent pipes. Installed new electrical outlet for hot water heater. Repaired Fire Alarm Audible System in the general alarm panel. Completely sealed the Police Radio Room to be air tight as to allow the fire suppression to operate properly. Quarterly maintenance inspection of elevators was conducted. Topped off emergency generator with diesel fuel.

## BOROUGH OF HASBROUCK HEIGHTS – MINUTES - August 23, 2016

**Masonic Learning Center/Old Library:** Repaired roof/replaced portion of soffits, fascia and gutters.

The schedule of meetings was as follows: Community Room, 2; Caucus Room, 3; Council Chambers, 2; Senior Center, 2 (not including senior activities.)

FIRE: Commissioner Gonzalez from a report submitted by Elizabeth Waring, from July 16 through August 15 there were 131 EMS Calls and 29 Fire Calls. Last Monday there were 14 EMS calls and two fire calls. On Saturday, August 13, the HHFD participated in MAYDAY training with Future Fire Service Training. The instructors were excellent and he would recommend this training exercise to every fire department. It consisted of a trailer with two floors and very tight spaces. The purpose was to have members go in and figure out how to get through a fire with heavy gear and a simulation of a floor collapsing in a real fire situation. He experienced the training. On August 16, around 11:30 p.m., Little Ferry Fire Department requested a Fast Team from Hasbrouck Heights to assist on a working house fire. A five year-old girl and a grandmother passed away on Wednesday, with ten people injured in this house fire. Chief Pat Hayes said this was one of the worst fires he has ever seen. On August 23, a Fire Committee meeting was held to discuss the volume of calls to Teterboro so far this year. In 2014 there were 913 EMS calls in Hasbrouck Heights, 255 Fire calls, with 141 EMS and 73 fire calls in Teterboro. In 2015, there were 1,034 EMS calls in Hasbrouck Heights, 263 fire calls, 205 EMS in Teterboro and 83 fire calls. In 2016, from January 1 through July 31, Hasbrouck Heights responded to 643 EMS calls and 169 fire calls in Hasbrouck Heights and in Teterboro 770 EMS calls and 213 fire calls. He reminded everyone to change their batteries in smoke alarms and carbon monoxide detectors when the clocks change. For those with children going to college, he reminded them to make sure dormitories or apartments have updated smoke alarms and to not leave cooking unattended.

STREETS & SANITATION: Commissioner Gonzalez gave the following report: Heavy rains this past month caused a portion of the road on the dead-end side of Henry Street to erode. The DPW removed the washed out asphalt and repaired the roadway. A new stormwater catch basin was installed at 130 Central Avenue (as reported in last month's meeting) has been reviewed due to the heavy rain and flash flooding that has occurred. According to NJ DEP Stormwater Pollution Prevention regulations, any new construction on the basin must comply with a smaller retro-fitted inlet grate to restrict debris from flowing into the water tributaries. A second basin is being fitted for the area since it has a high water flow. Several limbs and one tree fell during one of the extreme storm cells that hit the Borough past month. The DPW responded and removed them. On Hasbrouck Avenue, a tractor trail ran into a Borough tree causing it to come down and lift out of the walkway. That area is not approved for such a weight limit. No one

## STREETS & SANITATION (cont'd):

witnessed the incident. The DPW responded and removed the tree. A portion of trees and brush was trimmed back by the DPW from the bottom of Burr Place, which is adjacent to the apartment complex, in order to allow our street sweeper to operate in that area. Although it is the responsibility of the apartment complex owner to maintain the Public right-of-way, the street was in need of cleaning and the DPW did the maintenance as a courtesy.

**HEALTH:** Commissioner Lipari gave the following Health report: **Senior Wellness Luncheon:** The Board of Health will be sponsoring their Annual Senior Wellness Luncheon on Thursday, Sept. 22 from 11 a.m. to 2 p.m. in the Senior Center. CareOne at Wellington of Hackensack will be providing the complimentary lunch.

**Senior Flu Program:** This year's program will be held Monday, Sept. 26 from 10 a.m. to 12 noon in the Senior Center and Monday, Oct. 3 from 4-6 p.m. for children and residents in the Senior Center. There will be no pre-registration date; seniors will register on date of distribution. Nurses from H.A.R.P. will be administrating the vaccine.

**Child Health Conference:** Free Well-child care services are provided for children up to age 18 years old for preventable diseases. The Health Clinic is located in New Milford and contracted through Mid-Bergen Regional Health Commission. A pediatrician and nurses provide a complete health screening and immunization program. This service is offered to children of Hasbrouck Heights residents who do not have health insurance or a plan that does not cover immunizations. For further information contact Laura French at 201-288-1636.

**POLICE:** Commissioner Lipari gave the following Police Report submitted by Chief Michael Colaneri: Annual training days were held on Aug. 15 and 16. This year the focus was on patrol responses to an active shooter situation. Det./Lt. Colaneri and Det. John Behr who are members of the B.C. Regional SWAT team instructed all members on HHPD on the latest techniques that will not only help them in an active shooter scene but assist them in conducting building searches including a warehouse, office building or personal residences. They thanked PC/PO Asst. Prosecutor Martin Delaney, PCSV Lt. Chuck Silverstein, Bogoto P.O. Walter Kumack and Haworth Sgt. Mike Saudino Jr. for their training assistance. The Commissioner attended the training session and was very proud of them.

He continued that PSEG installed brighter street lights along the 100 and 200 blocks of Williams Avenue including the intersection of Williams and Boulevard. Patrolman Cambridge completed his field training and is now assigned to patrol. He reminded residents to obey traffic laws with the start of school.

## POLICE (cont'd):

Summons issued on July 2015 were 548, ytd 4,238; July 2016 were 465, ytd 4,358. He noted that at the last council meeting he read a letter of commendation from an attorney whose father had passed away. The following patrolmen gave up their own time to assist the funeral procession: Capt. Rinke, Lt. Robertson, Sgt. Baker, Sgt. Werner and Ptlmn. Woodlbridge. Commissioner Lipari thanked them.

PARKS: Commissioner Traina gave the following report: The Hasbrouck Heights Department of Public Works assisted Allendale Parks Division in conjunction with Bergen County Parks Shared Services by picking up and transporting the Show Mobile from Van Saun Park to Allendale. To qualify for transporting the Show Mobile, the HHDPW was required to be trained and hold a Commercial License with Class A endorsement. At Woodland Park, the DPW requested the Bergen County Mosquito Control spray the area after heavy larvae was reported. A hornet nest was removed from under the sink in the Pavilion and another was removed from a hollow in a tree. At the Comfort Station meter room, an o-ring and valve was replaced that controls the irrigation system.

**RECREATION:** Commissioner Traina congratulated Anthony DiLascio for qualifying to compete in the USATF Jr. National Championships in California, the 100m dash. He is the first recreation track athlete to ever qualify and compete at the national level. The Recreation Softball U10 team was congratulated for winning the UGALS tournament and finishing 2nd in the Midland Park U10 age group and the U12 team winning the UGALS team championship.

Adult Coed Volleyball will start up on Sept. 14 at 7 p.m. and Adult Basketball will start up on Sept. 12 at 7 p.m. Both programs will be held in the new gym. Registration is required.

Senior Activities Calendar is available in the Senior Center.

Summer Camp had a great season with over 440 children registered. Most trips ere sold out. The campers enjoyed fun-filled theme days, as well as playing on regular days. The camp was closed only one half day due to rain. He thanked the Abromowicz Family for buying the counselors and CITs lunch on the last day.

Town Day is Sept. 24 - 10:30am to 3:30 p.m. at Woodland Park (raindate Oct. 1). Any town organization can reserve a table by emailing <a href="mailto:hhrec@aol.com">hhrec@aol.com</a>.

### **MAYOR'S REPORT:**

Mayor DeLorenzo said he also had the opportunity to stop in the Library's Summer

## BOROUGH OF HASBROUCK HEIGHTS – MINUTES - August 23, 2016

# MAYOR'S REPORT (cont'd):

Bash. Mimi and her staff were working very hard as well as the Library Board Trustees. He personally was surprised to see a real wolf in the library and he stayed to watch that presentation. He recognized the Fire Department and Ambulance Squad members on the many calls. With the help of the Fire Chiefs and commissioners they are breaking down the numbers to see what type of calls they are responding to and plan for the future accordingly. As our Police Chief reported, our newest officer John Cambridge is now complete with his department training and on his own, he wished him the best of luck. As Mayor, he was glad that the members of the police department conducted the recent training at the high school and middle school which shows the commitment we have to work with our schools to provide the safest environment possible. As a parent of a student with many other relatives who attend school here, he is happy and feels confident that our police and schools put our children's safety first. He congratulated the department and recognized the men for a successful training day. He said you may have noticed our sign in the front that we, as the Mayor and Council, want to recognize our Police, Fire and EMS and ask the community members to support them also for all they do. He said he hopes everyone enjoys the last few weeks of summer.

### **NEW BUSINESS:**

**CONSENT AGENDA:** None

**RESOLUTIONS:** 153. Authorizing Award of Contract of Woodland Park Playground

Equipment

Mayor DeLorenzo requested a motion to approve Resolution No. 153 which was made by Councilman Traina, seconded by Councilwoman Buckman, and unanimously carried.

154. Authorizing Entry into an Agreement Regarding the Removal of Playhouse Structure from Property known as 200 Henry Street

Mayor DeLorenzo requested a motion to approve Resolution No. 154 which was made by Councilman DiPisa, seconded by Councilman Lipari, and unanimously carried.

155. Construction - Payment of Fees to State

Mayor DeLorenzo requested a motion to approve Resolution No. 155 which was made by Councilman DiPisa, seconded by Councilman Traina, and unanimously carried.

ORDINANCE(S) ON INTRODUCTION: None

## ORDINANCE(S) ON PUBLIC HEARING:

### **ORDINANCE NO. 2364:**

BE IT RESOLVED that an Ordinance entitled: "AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND § 55-1 B OF ARTICLE I ENTITLED "CREATION AND ORGANIZATION" OF CHAPTER 55 ENTITLED "POLICE DEPARTMENT" OF THE CODE OF THE BOROUGH OF HASBROUCK HEIGHTS UPDATING THE SAME TO CONFORM TO CURRENT PRACTICES" be now passed on second and final reading and the Borough Clerk be and is hereby authorized and directed to publish said Ordinance, same to be published in The Record, a newspaper circulating and published in the Borough of Hasbrouck Heights.

Mayor DeLorenzo requested a motion to open the Public Hearing on the foregoing Ordinance which was made by Councilman Lipari, seconded by Councilman Traina and unanimously carried.

Ronald Ellis, 107 Paterson Avenue, asked what is the particulars of the restructuring of this ordinance. Over several years it was an evolution of the Police Department, and an expert in police matters advised the Mayor and Council on an organization structure which was put in place. Borough Attorney Chandless said this ordinance simply removes one captain. Over the years, we have always tried to keep that ordinance as trim as possible and do away with vacancies. The last time we changed it we removed Captain of Detectives and Deputy Chief. Mayor DeLorenzo said under the advice of the current attorney that should reflect the current department, that we should not have vacant positions, that it should be as accurate and to make change continually. Mr. Ellis said what happens now, in six months there needs to be three captains? Mr. Chandless said according to the police committee, that is not anticipated, but should there be an emergency it only takes a few weeks to accomplish that. Mayor DeLorenzo said it can be changed in the future. Mr. Ellis referred to organizations coming up with a structure to serve them over a period of years. Mayor DeLorenzo and Mr. Chandless said under advice of borough counsel vacant positions should not remain. Mr. Ellis questioned retirements if positions were not anticipated being filled, if they would be eliminated. Mr. Chandless said if they don't intend to fill, he would recommend elimination.

There being no one else wishing to speak, Mayor DeLorenzo requested a motion to close the Public Hearing on this ordinance which was made by Councilman Lipari, seconded by Councilman Traina, and unanimously carried.

Mayor DeLorenzo requested a motion to approve Ordinance No. 2364 which was made by Councilman Lipari, seconded by Councilman Traina, and unanimously carried.

### **ORDINANCE NO. 2365:**

BE IT RESOLVED that an Ordinance entitled: "AN ORDINANCE TO SUPPLEMENT THE CODE OF THE BOROUGH OF HASBROUCK HEIGHTS BY PROVIDING A NEW CHAPTER ENTITLED "CHAPTER 90, APARTMENTS, ILLEGAL" be now passed on second and final reading and the Borough Clerk be and is hereby authorized and directed to publish said Ordinance, same to be published in The Record, a newspaper circulating and published in the Borough of Hasbrouck Heights.

Mayor DeLorenzo requested a motion to open the Public Hearing on the foregoing Ordinance which was made by Councilman Gonzalez, seconded by Councilman Traina and unanimously carried.

There being no one wishing to speak, Mayor DeLorenzo requested a motion to close the Public Hearing on this ordinance which was made by Councilman Gonzalez, seconded by Councilman Lipari, and unanimously carried.

Mayor DeLorenzo requested a motion to approve Ordinance No. 2365 which was made by Councilman Gonzalez, seconded by Councilman Traina, and unanimously carried.

#### ORDINANCE NO. 2366:

BE IT RESOLVED that an Ordinance entitled: "AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND AN ORDINANCE ENTITLED, "AN ORDINANCE TO APPROPRIATE THE SUM OF \$250,000.00 TO PROVIDE FOR IMPROVEMENTS TO THE WOODLAND PARK PLAYGROUND. TO APPLY TO THE COST THEREOF THE SUM \$100.000.00 PROVIDED BY A BERGEN COUNTY OPEN SPACE TRUST FUND GRANT, TO APPROPRIATE THE SUM OF \$7,500.00 FROM THE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND AND TO AUTHORIZE THE FINANCING OF THE COST THEREOF IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THE LOCAL BOND LAW BY THE ISSUANCE OF BONDS OR NOTES NOT TO EXCEED THE SUM OF \$142,500.00" BEING ORDINANCE NUMBER 2340 ADOPTED ON MAY 12, 2015, SO AS TO INCREASE THE TOTAL APPROPRIATION FROM \$250.000.00 TO \$350.000.00 BY INCREASING THE AMOUNT OF THE DOWN PAYMENT TO BE DRAWN FROM THE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND FROM \$7,500.00 TO \$12,500.00 AND BY **INCREASING THE AUTHORIZED INDEBTEDNESS FROM \$142,500.00 TO** \$237,500.00" be now passed on second and final reading and the Borough Clerk be and is hereby authorized and directed to publish said Ordinance, same to be published in The Record, a newspaper circulating and published in the Borough of Hasbrouck Heights.

Mayor DeLorenzo requested a motion to open the Public Hearing on the foregoing Ordinance which was made by Councilman DiPisa, seconded by Councilman Traina

### BOROUGH OF HASBROUCK HEIGHTS - MINUTES - August 23, 2016

## ORDINANCE NO. 2366 (cont'd):

and unanimously carried.

There being no one wishing to speak, Mayor DeLorenzo requested a motion to close the Public Hearing on this ordinance which was made by Councilman Traina, seconded by Councilman Lipari, and unanimously carried.

Mayor DeLorenzo requested a motion to approve Ordinance No. 2366 which was made by Councilman Lipari, seconded by Councilman Gonzalez, and unanimously carried.

### MISCELLANEOUS FROM PUBLIC:

Mayor DeLorenzo requested a motion to open the meeting to the public which was made by Councilman DiPisa, seconded by Councilman Traina, and unanimously carried.

Jean Lindquist, 211 Field Avenue, a resident for 54 years, for the record she and her neighbor Steve Padelski received a letter from the State of New Jersey with regard to the flood area for the basin, they are doing work there. They are very concerned, the water basin was put in 2010, noting there were never any flood problems in that area ever. She produced a picture from 2001 showing how beautiful the area was then. Mayor DeLorenzo said he doesn't think anyone was for it, we had no choice. Each meeting we are going over this, sending correspondence, had it sprayed, doing the best we can with a bad situation. She agreed, it does look terrible. Getting this letter about it being a flood area, it was never a flood area. It has become a traffic and noise problem. Mayor DeLorenzo said we all share the same concern, we are not getting the response from the State, but we won't stop trying. Ms. Lindquist said in the work session of Aug. 9, it was noted the plans are to have the permits done in 60-90 days and the TTF will be doing construction by the end of the year. Her concern was in the work they are planning. Mr. Chandless said the State is giving notice that they have applied to the State DEP for a permit because it involves drainage going into a flood area, not that it is a flood area. They have made plans to rebuild the facility. The engineer has made a report which he will be giving to the Mayor and Council. Mayor DeLorenzo said the whole purpose is to have it drain more efficiently so there is no water sitting and no backflow. She appreciates all the work the town is doing. Mr. Chandless said our more recent letters emphasize the lack of maintenance and that violates their current DEP license. She also commented on the fence. Mayor DeLorenzo said the engineer will be here at the Sept. 13 work session.

Josephine Ciocia, 140 Springfield Avenue, thanked the Mayor and Council for the public recognition to the Fire and Police Departments and EMS for the fine work they do. She

## BOROUGH OF HASBROUCK HEIGHTS - MINUTES - August 23, 2016

# MISCELLANEOUS FROM PUBLIC (cont'd):

is certain you have echoed the grateful voice of the residents of Hasbrouck Heights.

There being no one else coming forward, Mayor DeLorenzo asked for a motion to close the public portion which was made by Councilwoman DiPisa, seconded by Councilman Lipari, and unanimously carried.

**RESOLUTION TO CLOSE:** 156. Possible Litigation

Mayor DeLorenzo requested a motion to go into Executive Session which was made by Councilman Gonzalez, seconded by Councilman Traina, and unanimously carried.

### ADJOURN:

There being no other business to come before the governing body, at 10:48 p.m., Mayor DeLorenzo requested a motion to adjourn which was made by Councilman Gonzalez, seconded by Councilman Traina, and unanimously carried.

I, ROSE MARIE SEES, Borough Clerk of the Borough of Hasbrouck Heights, do hereby certify that the foregoing Minutes are to the best of my knowledge a true account of the Regular Meeting held on August 23, 2016.

Rose Marie Sees, Borough Clerk